TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: August 10, 2010

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Tupelo High School Rental of Bancorp Arena $4,750

BancorpSouth

C01112 Funding: THS Funds

Mr. Curlee wishes to contract with BancorpSouth Arena for use of the arena
for THS graduation on May 20, 2011. A $1000 deposit is due upon contract
signing. The cost is all inclusive with no additional amount due.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Food Service Dept. Provide Meals Income  MS Action for Progress
CO1113 Head Start

Ms. Lynne Rogers wishes to contract with the MS Action for Progress Head Start

to provide delivery and meals for Head Start students during the 2010-2011 school
year. This includes breakfast, lunch, and snacks. Sites include Lee County
Industrial Park Early Childhood Center, Northside Head Start, E. B. Flynn Head
Start, and Haven Acres Head Start.

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement
between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any
cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement. In the event
of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were
available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services
or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist.

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Lawhon Auditorium Facility Rental $ -0- Miss America State &
SFR133 Local Pageant

The Miss America State and Local Pageant wishes to use the Lawhon Auditorium
on August 28, 2010.



